DHAKA TUESDAY APRIL 10, 2018, CHAITRA 27, 1424 BS

Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

Local Government Engineering Department

Office of the Upazila Engineer &k EABGIE] T
Araihazar, Narayanganj
www.lged.gov.bd
e-Tender Notice No. 09/2017-2018
Memo No; 46.02.6702.000.07.01.18.324 Date: 09-04-2018

e-Tender is invited in the National e-GP System Portal (http:/f'www eprocure.gov.bd) for the procurement of following works, details are given below:

ADVERTISEMENT

The Baily Star | 1 1

Bangladesh Land Port Authority
T.C.B Bhaban (5" Floor)
Kawran Bazar, Dhaka- 1215

www.bsbk.gov.bd

Memo No.- 18.15.0000.022.18.058.18 - 78

e-Tender Notice
Only e-Tender shall be accepted covered in National e-GP portal and submission of any

Dated: 09/04/2018

S| No. Package No. Name of works Tender Iastlselling Tender ch;-sing Tender ID offline/hard copies shall be rejected at once.
= = - (date na:l time) (date ; time) '*{;ﬂﬁ* To submit e-TendeE', regi::iatiun in the National e-GP system portal
- - (http://www.eprocure.gov.bd) is required.
. Z’;ﬁﬂgﬁ;?ﬁ :@1 00935 E:::md:nh 2 S % Jangﬂha. GEM 22 2 Ree The fees for downloading the e-Tender Documents of following Packages shall have
' e e e el to deposit online through registered Bank’s branches as designed of nati
Araihazar, Narayanganj. gned of national e-GP system.
02 e-Tender/NBIDGPS/ Construction of classroom of Mohonpur Govt 25.04.2018 26.04.2018 183689 Sl. Package No. Kame of work Tender Last Date & Last Date & Tender/
NGN/ARA/2017-18/W1.00934 | Primary School under NBIDGPS Project-1, 17.00 13.00pm No. 1D Time of Time of Proposal
Araihazar, Narayanganj. Selling Submission | Opening Datc
This is an online tender, where only e-Tender will be accepted in the National e-GP Portal and no offline/hard copies will be accepted. : Documents Documents & Tioe
To submit e-Tender, registration in the National e-GP System Portal (http://www.eprocure.gov.bd) is required. The fees for downloading the e- 1 BLPA/Tra/eGP/ | Appointment of cargo 184474 25.04.2018 25.04.2018 | 25.04.2018
Tender documents from the National e-GP System Portal have to be deposited online through any registered bank's branches according to notice. 02/2017-2018 handling Contractor at 11:00 at 14:00 at 14:30
Further information and guidelines are available in the National e-GP System Portal and from e-GP help desk (helpdeski@eprocure.gov.bd). (Manually) at Sonahat Land
Md. Nasir Uddin Port, Bhurungamari,
Upazila Engineer Kurigram.

Araihazar, Narayangan|

GD-970 E-mail: ue.araihazar@iged.gov.bd

Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics
Handloom Census 2017 Project
Parishankhyan Bhaban (3rd Floor, Block-2)
E-27/A Agargaon, Dhaka-1207

www.bbs.gov.bd

e-Tender Notice

No0:52.01.0000.408.30.025.17-262 Dated: 07/04/2018

This is to notify all concernd that the following tender has been published through e-GP portal:

Tender 1D, Package No. & Date of Brief Description of Goods and L:ast Selling and Closing Date &
Publishing Related Service Time

1)Tender ID 184177 1)Procurement of Pencils, Erasers, [1)Last Selling:23 April 2018, 11:30 AM
Package No :e-Tender: HLC-GD-11 Sharpners for Census Operations. Closing: 23 April 2018, 14:30 PM
Publishing :8 April, 2018, 15.00 PM 2)Procurement of Main Census 2)Last Selling:23 April 2018, 13:00 PM
2)Tender ID 184178 Questionnaire Books Printing and Closing: 23 April 2018, 15:00 PM
Package No re-Tender: HLC-GD-08 Spiral Binding, Training Manuals
Publishing 8 April, 2018, 15.00 PM & Field Manuals Printing.

The interested persons/firm may visit the website www.eprocure.gov.bd to get the details of the tender.

This 1s an online Tender, where only e-Tender will be accepted in the National e-GP Portal and no offline/hard copy will
be accepted. To submit e-Tender, registration in the National e-GP Portal (http://www.eprocure.gov.bd) is required.

Further information and guidelines are available in the National e-GP System Portal and from e-GP Help Desk

(helpdesk(@eprocure.gov.bd).

Project Director
Handloom Census 2017 Project, BBS

GD-963

Further information and guidclines are available in the Naitonal e-GP System Portal

and from e-GP help desk (helpdesk@eprocure.gov.bd).

(Anis Ahmad)
Director (Traffic)
Phone: 55013797

GD-966
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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

Office of the Project Director
Establishment of Dhaka Technical Teacher’s Training Institute (DTTTI)
BKTTC Campus, Mirpur Road, Darus-Salam, Dhaka — 1216.

Request for Expression of Interest (Eol) to short list of Consulting firm for appointment of Auditor.
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Ministry/Division Ministry of Expatriates’ Welfare and Overseas Employment

Agency : | Bureau of Manpower, Employment & Training (BMET)

Procuring Entity Name : | Project Director, Establishment of Dhaka Technical Teachers Training Institute (DTTTI)
Procuring Entity Code: : | 6531

Procuring Entity District : | Dhaka, Bangladesh,

Expression of Interest For national consulting firms on Audit.

Title of Service Auditing of Accounts.
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Eol Ref No 49.01.0000.327.11.01.18-33

Date : | 09-04-2018

Procurement Method : | Least Cost Selection (LCS)

Budget and Source of Funds + | Islamic Development Bank (IDB) and GoB.

Development Partners : | IDB

Project Name : | Establishment of Dhaka Technical Teachers Training Institute (DTTTI)

Eol Closing Date and Time : | 07/05/2018, 12.00 pm

Opening of Eol Date and Time : | 07/05/2018, 3.00 pm

Project/Program Code : | 5003

Brief  Description of the The audit will analyze the receive and disbursement of the firm under the Establishment of

assignment Dhaka Technical Teacher Training Institute (DTTTI) project specially IDB funded portion.

Identify the problems associated with disbursement; examine all aspects of disbursement
process. Evaluate all Financial works according to the IDB and GoB financial rules will
submit audit report monthly, Quarterly and yearly to IDB through project Director. The

National Museum of Science and Technology
Agargaon, Sher-E-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka 1207, Bangladesh
Tel: +88-20-9112084; Fax: +88-20-9114831;
Website: www.nmst.gov.bd ; Email: infonmst@gmail.com

@

39.03.0000.002.14.002.17-1574
EXPRESSION OF INTEREST (EOI)

Date:08/04/2018

: St : R 1 Ministry/ Divisi Ministry of Sci d Technol
project period is July 2016 - June 2020. It may be extended according to the Decision by 3 AE“;EG? ——— Nm :,m:ﬂ:z&mfﬂ ;ﬁimmﬁy
GoB and IDB. 3 Name of Procuring Entity Director General, National Museum of Science & Technology
Minimum Eligibility of the Firm | : e At least ' ' i imi 4 Procuring Entity District Dhaka
BIOLIY ) }’EHI'E o i L5 prﬂf:essu}nal areas of similar pe of works. 5 Expression of Interest for Selection of Firm for Feasibility Study of Establishing Science & Technology Museum in the
» At Least 2 similar types of works in the last 5 years. Divisional Head-Quarters
* minimum qualification of the key professionals will be as per ToR and Mention in 6 EOI Ref No.: 39.03.0000.002.14.002.17-1574
this notice. 7 Date 08/04/2018
; : ; ; KEY INFORMATION
* Uptodate VAT, Trade license, Certificate of incorporation. g Procurement Sub Method Quality and Cost Based Selection (QCBS)
» Financial Solvency: Audit and Accounts Records of 3 years. Average annual| | FUNDING INFORMATION

turnover of last 3 years is TK 5 Lac.

* Institutional competency: office Space: minimum 2000 sft. Equipment and
logistics, Professionals in the regular payroll of the firm.

9 Budget & Source of Funds Government of Bangladesh (GoB)

PARTICULAR INFORMATION

10 Project Code

Qualification and Experience of | : | Master degree with at least 3 years experience in Auditing, Accounting and Financial
the Auditor Management.

11 Project Name Establishment of Science & Technology Museum in the Divisional Head-Quarters(Except

Dhaka)

12 EOI Closing Date & Time 23/04/2018, 3.00PM

The Eol would be reviewed on the basis of the following Condition and others:

INFORMATION FOR APPLICANT

» Specific experience of the Consultant related to the assignment.
* Adequacy of proposed work plan and methodology in responding to the ToR.
* Qualification and Competence of the key staff for the assignment.

Other information : | The short listed firm will be invited for submission of Financial proposal. The firm will be

selected in accordance with IDB financial Guideline Interested firm(s) should obtain detail
ToR from the website: dttti.gov.bd / www.bmet.gov.bd and further information (if required)
from the office of the undersigned from 9.00 am to 5.00 pm (except holidays). Interested
firms should provide the necessary documents that will prove the qualification to perform
the services by his Auditor. Submission of EOI should be done as per enclosed format bearing the
Name and Address of firm(s), EOl Name & Date and be addressed to the EOI issuing
authority in 02 (two) copies; 01 (one) “ORIGINAL" and others as “COPY" in separate
envelopes in the form of book binding. Both the “ORIGINAL" and "COPY" shall have to be
covered within a single envelope. The applicant shall have to mention the page number
serially in every page of submitted EOI document.

13 Brief Description of Assignment National Museum of Science and Technology is going to establish Science and Technology
Museums/Centers in  the Divisional Head-Quarters(Except Dhaka). Before starting
implementation of the project National Museum of Science & Technology need to have a
feasibility report whether this upcoming project is feasible in social, economical, educational and
all other related aspects. The appointed consultant will need to prepare such a report as decision
can be taken whether the project is implementable in the context of 7™ five year development
plan, perspective plan of 2010-2021 and Sustainable Development Goals(SDGs). This study
report also need to clarify the situation whether the project is suitable for promoting science
education activities. This report will be a part of DPP,

14 Required Experience, Resource &
Delivery Capacity

a. Minimum 3 years of experience on consultation on feasibility study of development projects
or similar activities under different ministries/Division of Bangladesh or renowned NGOs.

b. Evidence of successful feasibility study for government and non-government organizations.
(photocopy(ies) of relevant recent contract(s) and implementation certificate should be
attached)

¢. Evidence of permanent office (ownership document/ rental deed) in Bangladesh

d. Evidence of reasonably acceptable organizational profile having adequate permanent
manpower and other office equipment and logistic support (Detail profile of

management/manpower needs to be submitted separately).

Name of Official Inviting Eol : | Dr. Engr. Md. Sakawat Ali.

Designation and Address of
Official Inviting Eol

Project Director
Establishment of Dhaka Technical Teacher’s Training Institute (DTTTI)
BKTTC Campus, Mirpur Road, Darus-salam, Dhaka-1216.

15 Other details Interested Firms are invited to provide information and procedural documents indicating that
they are competent to deliver the services by providing brochures, description of similar
assignment, experience in similar operating conditions, availability of appropriate professional
qualification and experience among staffs, trade license, VAT, Income tax clearance (for last 3

years), financial solvency certificate etc.

PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS

16 Name of the Official Inviting EOI Mr. Swapan Kumar Roy

Contact Details of Official | : | Tel- 02-9000184, Email: pddttti@gmail.com

Inviting Eol Web: www.ditti.gov.bd / www.bmet.gov.bd

17 Designation of the Official Inviting EOl | Director General (Additional Secretary)

The procuring entity reserves the right to accept any or reject all tenders without assigning any reason whatsoever.

18 Address of the Official Inviting EOI National Museum of Science and Technology

, Sher-E-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka 1207, Bangladesh

(Dr. Eng?. d. Sakawat Ali)
Project Director
“Establishment of Dhaka Technical Teacher’s Training Institute”(DTTTI)
E-mail: pddttti@gmail.com.
Tph: +88-02-9000184 (Off)

GD-971 Website: www.dttti.gov.bd

19 Contact Details of the Official Inviting Phone: +88-02-9112084
EOI Fax: +88-02-9114831

Email: infonmstidigmail.com ; def@nmst.gov.bd

N.B. =The Procuring entity reserve the right to accept or reject any of the EOI and also the procurement process at any stage without showing any cause.

7
g®
Swapan Kumar Roy
Director General (Additional Secretary)

National Museum of Science and Technology

GD-964 Agargaon, Sher-E-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh



